DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS

20 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 365 BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 24601
P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

February 4, 2016

(via email: stevethomas@careatc.com)
CareATC

Attn: Steve Thomas

34650 US Highway 19 North, Ste. 102
Palm Harbor, FL 34684

RE: CONTRACT AWARD: # 15-R00117-Hernando County Wellness Center
Dear Mr. Thomas:

Please be advised that the County has approved the award of the above referenced solicitation
to your firm and to begin negotiations.

A copy of the executed contract will be forwarded to you upon finalization of the negotiations.
To remain compliant, all insurance must be current, up to date and in the amounts as required
in the bid.

If you have any further questions, please contact myself or Tara Bohnsack, Hernando County
Purchasing & Contracts at (352) 754-4020.

Sincerely,

" Kt

Russell Wetherington, CPCM, CPPB
Assistant County Administrator — General Services
Chief Procurement Officer

RW
Attachment

pc via email: Leonard Sossamon, County Administrator
George Zoettlein, Assistant County Administrator
Cristi Charlow, Director Human Resources/Risk Management
Jerry Haines, Human Resources Manager
Shawn Fleming, Gehring Group



